

PSSC Minutes

HES PSSC Meeting Room: HES Music Room

Date: June 19, 2017 **Meeting Time**: 6:30-7:45

Present (✓) Regrets (R)

1.000m () 1.0g.000 (i.)						
✓	Mrs. Blanchard			R	Greg Hoyt	
✓	Mrs. J Stewart	✓	Sue Delong (Vice Chair)	✓	Candace Muir	
R	Mr. Raymond	R	Richard Malone	R	Tracey Marshall	
✓	Mrs. Jen Salgado	X	Shannon Mc Bride	✓	Michelle Shellie Tupper	
✓	Pam Wallace	R	Alison Folkins (Chair)	R	Jen Sheils	

Agenda Items

Dis	Owner				
1.0	Administrative Items				
	 Call to order by 	Sue Delong			
2.0	Business arising from				
	Nil	Sarah Blanchard			
3.0	Principals Report:		Sarah Blanchard		
		Projected for next year: 255 (More students, same number of classes)			
		Configuration same as last year. Currently no numeracy/literacy support for grade3-5.			
	Office Referrals:	 April (4); May (26) June (8) 75% of students have not required any intervention 12.5 % have to go once and get it. Similar distribution to prior years 			
4.0	DEC Report:	No representative present	Deferred		
5.0	 Home and School Report: Great turnout despite the weather. Projected \$3000 profit. Next year might have a combination of indoor and outdoor activities as it was well received by parents 				
5.0	 New Business End of Year Survey: 88 respondents (double last year) In general most parents very satisfied. Scoring on all questions over 87% satisfaction with regard to reception area, accessibility to teacher and administration, kids safety and satisfaction with academic/behavioural expectations Some misconceptions that French and English streaming were required to play in different playgrounds. Playgrounds are separated by grade not program. 				

6.0 **New Business (continued):** Sara Blanchard **School Calendar:** PD days will be latter half of Wednesdays once per month to facilitate continuity of learning for students. Same amount of teaching days. ANGLOPHONE SOUTH SCHOOL DISTRICT 2017-18 SCHOOL CALENDAR FOR HAMPTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 1 Professional Learning Day for Staff 4 Labour Day - No Classes 5 All grades 3-5 studens stand on September 5 40 Half day for students K-12 - morning only. (Professional Learning for staff) Thanksgiving Day – No Classes Half day for students K-12 – morning only. (Professional Learning for staft) November 8 No Classes for K-8 students (Professional Learning and Report Card Preparation) 13 Remembrance Day – No Classes 24 Grades K-12 Parent Teacher Student Conferences – No Classes December 6 Half day for students K-12 – morning only. (Professional Learning for staff) 22 Last Day of First Term – morning only January 8 First Day for Students 2018 17 Half day for students K-12 – morning only (Professional Learning for staff) 19 Family Day - No Classes March Break - No Classes No Classes for K. - 8 students (Professional Learning and Report Card Preparation) Grades K-12 Parent Teacher Student Conferences - No Classes Good Friday - No Classes 2 Easter Monday – No Classes Half day for students K-12 – morning only. (Professional Learning for staff) May 22 Last Day for Students 25-26 Administration Days for Staff **New Report Card Parent Brochure** Principal provided copy of new report card system that will be implemented next year. 7.0 | Upcoming Events: Back to School Social: August 30, 2017 at 6:30 Candace Muir Bulletin Board and handouts describing PSSC still available and Shelly PSSC member to help with recruitment at back to school social **Tupper**

Adjournment: 7:45 Minutes submitted by: Pamela Wallace

Next Meeting: Monday third week of September